Re: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: new res---pocono meia parker 01/05/2023 2bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 03/01/2023 09:57

Hello,

This reservation was canceled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 3:04:16 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: new res---pocono meia parker 01/05/2023 2bedroom

please cancel room and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: new res-—-pocono meia parker 01/05/2023 2bedroom

Date: 07/12/2022 12:39

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Meia Parker #730333884

Dates Of Stay:

Jan 5,2023 - Jan 9, 2023

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room

4 nights 2 adults 2 children



From: reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 11:08 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res-—-pocono meia parker 01/05/2023 2bedroom

please rebook this client tour and hotel

thanks



